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Law Orsion T
OmvLoskr & HiNnGa
111 NomTa Capaz Oxist BouLsvaRD &TN S“.W
ALLENTOWN, PENNETIVANIA 18104

(610) 433-2363
Taarax: (§10) 485-4788

October 19, 1994

MUR  goag

Lawrence N. Noble, Esgquire
General Counsel

F.E.C.

999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

re: WABC/American Broaldcast Corp./Capital cities
Dear Mr. Noble:

Please be aware that WABC, a corporate owned radio station, has
spent hundreds of thousands of dollars in the 1993-1994 election
cycle expressly advocating the election of Chuck Haytaian and
the defeat of Senator Frank R. Lautenberg in the 1994 United
States Senate election in New Jersey in violation of 2 U.S.C.
§441(b) and §441(d)

Almost every day, Monday through Friday, for four hours a day,
3:00 P.M. to 7:00 P.M. WABC put a paid employee, Bob Grant, on
the air who uses the four hours block of time to expressly ad-
vocate the election of Chuck Haytaian and the defeat of Frank R.
Lautenberg.

As you are aware, corporate media have been given a de facto
exception from 2 U.S.C. §441(b), et seg. to permit an intermit-
tent "editorial" advocating the election of a candidate. Tradi-
tionally, that exception has been narrowly construed.

WABC has made a decision at the highest levels of corporate
policy to allow that "exception™ to gobble up the prohibition.
By committing four hours of air time during "prime time", 5 days
a week, WABC has illegally contributed and subsidized a Federal
election in violation of Federal law, expending hundreds of
thousands of dollars expressly advocating the election of Chuck
Haytaian and the defeat of Frank R. Lautenberg.

WABC is believed to be a wholly owned corporation asset of Capi-
tal Cities, Inc. which is owned by the American Broadcasting
Corp. with offices at 2 Penn Plaza, 17th Floor, New York, NY
10121.
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" Please deen this a formal verified complaint to initiate action
" under 2 U.8.C. §44l1(b).

SWORN TO and subloa
before me this /7™ Aday
of October, 1994.

Nc;tary Publ%c




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC. 204b3

October 26, 199%4

Richard J. Orloski, Eaq.
Orloski & Ringa

111 Morth Cedar Crest Boulevard
Allentown, PA 18104

RE:
Dear Nr. Orloski:

This letter acknowledges receipt on October 24, 1994, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act®™). The
respondent(s) will be notified of this complaint within five
days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Blection
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original

complaint. We have numbered this matter NUR 4099. Please refer
to this number in ell future communications. Por your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Moy 2. Toleo-

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures
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October 26, 1994

Ronald Gravine, Treasurer
‘.”.’-“ - ll.'- ..”t. "‘
P.0. Box 1994
feckettstown, NI 07840

Dear Nr. Gravino:

The Pederal EBlection Commission received a complaint which
indicetes that Baytaian - U.S. Senate '94 ("Committee”) and you,
as treasurer, may have violated the Pederal Rlection C ign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter NUR 4099. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the op:ortunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Ccunsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may teke
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commisgsion in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




tions, please contact Joan % .
- information, we have enclosed a of
o! the cu-lu’!on'n procedures for handling

Sincerely,

Q\nn,"‘. ToheoA

Mary L. Taksar, Attorne
Central Enforcesent ot

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Garabed "Chuck®” Baytaian
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WASHINGTON, D €. 20863

October 26, 1994
Don P. Bouloukos, President

WABC-AR RADIO, Inec.

77 w. $6th Bt.
Wew York, WY 10023

Dear Rr. Bouloukos:

The Pederal Blection Commission received a complaint which
indicates that WABC-AN RADIO, Inc. may have viclated the Pederal
Election Campaiga Act of 1971, as amended (“"the Act"). A
of the complaint is enclosed. We have nuambered this -c:.:°=5n
4099. PFlease refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the ctunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action shoulid be taken against WABC-AR RADIO,
Inc. in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal
masterials which you believe are relevant to the Commission’s
analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, statesmsnts should
be submitted under oath. Your response, which should be
addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be submitted
within 18 da;s of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 1S days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
fora stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




BB T  have any ystions, please contact Joaa McEnery at
{202) Il‘zgﬁiﬂ. for your information, we have enclosed a ;ei.c
liipfiftloa'o! the ssion’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

!\nu!s13. Tolvyer

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Bnclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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$ob Grant
The Bob Grant Show

" WABC-AN RADIO

Capital Cities/ABC Inc.
Two Penn Plasza
NY 10121

Dear Nr. Grant:

The Pederal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
c-.;.lzn Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
compleint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter NUR 4099.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opzortnnity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against yow in this
matter. Please submit .:z.t-ctu-l or legal materisls which you
believe are relevant to Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




‘28 have any guestions, please contact Joan MNcEnery at
(202) 219-3400. ::! ’iht-ih!o;l-tlon. ve have enclosed a brief
‘description of the Commission’s procedures for handling

complaints.

Sincerely,

Way §. Toboor

Nary L. Taksar, Attorne
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




Ms. Joam McEnery
Offfice of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463
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Dear Ms. McEnery:

This letter is the respoase of Haytaian - U.S. Senate 94 (“the Committee”) and
Ronald Gravino, as treasurer, to the complaint filed by Richard J. Orloski is MUR 4099.
The Committee reguests the Federal Election Commission ("the FEC") dismiss this complaint
for failing to specifically allege the Committee violated any provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as ameaded ("the FECA" or “the Act”), 2 U.S.C. § 431 ¢t seq., or,
alternatively, that the Commission find no reason to believe the Committee has violated the
Act based on the legal and factual considerations discussed herein.

First, while the Commitiee understands the FEC’s interest in notifying all potential
respondents in aa enforcement matter, and appreciates being alerted to these allegations, the
Commitice would dispute that it has truly been named a respoadest uader the complaint as
written, or that the complaint is itseif facially adequate. For a complaint to coaform with the
requirements of the Commission’s regulations, it should °... clearly identify as a respondent
each person or entity who is alleged to have committed a violation®™ and °... contain a clear
and concise recitation of the facts which describe a violation of a statute or regulation over
which the Commission has jurisdiction.” 11 CFR § 111.5(d)(1)&(3). Moreover, a complaint
°... should be accompanied by any documentation supporting the facts alleged if such
documentation is known of, or available to, the complainant.” 11 CFR § 111.5(d)4).

The complaint does not meet these requirements. In particular, the complaint fails to
specifically name the Committee as a respondent or allege any violations of the Act by the
Committee (nor, of course, provide any substantiation for such allegations). The complaint
does not assert any involvement of the Committee whatsoever in the activity described --
except, arguably, as a passive beneficiary. Thus, the complaint itself provides no grounds
for inferring any violations of the FECA by the Committee.

Second, the Commission is certainly aware of the significant Constitutional protection
afforded news coverage and commentary regarding elections. The FEC’s regulations recognize
the wide latitude permitted the press in reporting and editorializing about political candidates,

0arli%de
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and provide a specific "press exemption® for news stories, editorials and commentaries from
consideration as "contributions” or "expenditures.” 11 CFR §§ 100.7(b)2) and 100.8(b)X2).
The complainant is wrong in suggesting the press exemption has traditionally been narrowly
construed. It is difficult to imagine an area of protected First Amendment speech jess amenable
to intrusive regulation or restriction. The Committee has no reason to doubt the persons and
entities associated with the radio program at issue in this matter would qualify for the protection
of the FEC’s exemption for legitimate press activity.

Third, to the extent any allegation against the Committee could be imputed from the
complaint in MUR 4099, it would necessarily require a conclusion the Committee has somehow
caused or specifically encouraged Mr. Grant to go beyond the bounds of protected editorial
commentary, by which the Committee could be said to have ’reccived” an impermissible
corporate contribution. The Committee absolutely denies having caused or encouraged any
such result, however. While the Commitice certainly does not discourage favorable press
attention, it has not sought special treatment from this radio commentator or any other media
personality, and is unaware of any particular influence it may have upon Mr. Grant’s conduct
or viewpoints. As demonstrated by the enciosed affidavit of Larry Purpuro, consultant to the
Committee, contacts between the Committee or Mr. Haytaian and Mr. Grant have been purely
within the type of conventional interaction between political campaigns and the media.
Specifically, Mr. Purpuro notes the Committee’s advertising strategy was determined by media
consultants and did not single out Mr. Grant’s radio program or his station for disproportionate
expenditures.

Bob Grant’s opinions are controversial in New Jersey. His commentaries have become a
political issue, and perhaps an economic issue for his station and sponsors. His behavior should
not create a legal issue for the FEC, however, as his commentaries would appear to be clearly
protected by the First Amendment and, in any event, not within the Commitiee’s control.

Thus, the Committee urges the Commission to dismiss this complaint as it may pertain
to the Committee. The Committee also suggests the complainant, in keeping with the best of
American traditions, either call in the program to register his disapproval of Mr. Grant’s views,
or simply change the station on his radio.

Sincerely,
Robert Alan Dahl

Enclosures:  Aftidavit of Larry Purpuro
Memorandum of Karen DeMasters
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Affidavit of
Lawrence J. Purpuro

Lawrence J. Purpuro, first being duly sworn, deposes and says:

1) |, Lawrence J. Purpuro, serve as management consultant to Haytaian - US Senate '94. In that
capacity, | supervise both the campaign'’s press and paid media operations.

2) In such capacity, | had only one contact with the Bob Grant Show. On October 27, | received a
call from a John Manelli (one of the show's producers) advising me that a tape from another radio
station, which aired inflammatory remarks, was available from him. He thought we would value this
information given the previous week's controversy over supposed inflammatory remarks by his
program's host. Mr. Manelli sent me the tape but we never had any further contact.

3) Over the course of this nine month race, on a limited number of occasions the press office
contacted various radio call-in programs including but not limited to WABC, WNBC, WKXW, etc....
There was never any special communication or treatment expected nor received from WABC's Bob
Grant Show as compared to other programs. The attached memorandum from our press spokesman
reflects accurately this campaign's contact with a multitude of radio stations.

4) With regard to our purchase of radio advertising, this campaign relied on our media consuitant for
guidance as to which stations to place our commercials. The recommendations we received from
Murphy Pintak & Gautier were presented to the campaign in the final month of operation. The
attached memorandum from our media firm outlines in further detail their media buying relationship
with stations and their activities to procure radio advertising. The Bob Grant Show and WABC were
not singled out for special or disproportionate advertising expenditures by the Haytaian campaign.

The above information is true and correct to the best of my knowlengand belief.

TR By S

La#drence J. Purpuro
Swom and subscribed to by the said Lawrence J. Purpuro this 8th day of NQvemger 1994 , 7
%@Ma;&,
MICHAEL G, SNYDER :
NOTAPY PUBL L7 75w [L 305
My Commiss or Exprae ~pr 7 1583

My commission expires

Naytaian - U.5. 300018 ‘B4 * 2590 Nottingham Way % Hamilton Township, New Jersey 08619  609-588-3000 Tel % 609-587-0948 Fax
Paid for by Hapaian - US Senate 94, R Gravino, Treasurer
S =



Mr. Purpuro’s affidavit references a memorandum from their media
consultants. Unfortunately, a copy of the memorandum was omitted

from the affidavit’s mailing package; the memorandum will be
submitted to the FEC as soon as possible.

Jfifsot Mham (Al




| contacted Bob Busci, producer for the Bob Grant Show, on March 9 to see if
Haytaian could be on the Bob Grant show on Haytaian's campaign
announcement day. | then contacted Busci on three or four occasions over the
summer when Haytaian had unusual campaign events. | usually left a message
on Busci's tape machine saying Chuck Haytaian was doing something

| contacted Bob Vosburgh of WCBS AM on similar occasions.

During the summer, | contacted Bemard McGuirk, Don Imus’ producer on
WFAN, on several occasions and sent him tapes of Haytaian's commercials.
Haytaian subsequently was on the Imus Show twice, once during the summer
and once in October.

| talked with or left messages for Gary Dellabate, producer of the Howard Stern
show on K-Rock, numerous times during the last eight months (at least a dozen
or more times). Haytaian has not been on the Stern show.

| also contacted regional and local New Jersey radio stations numerous times,
whenever Haytaian was in their respective areas or whenever he had unusual
campaign events.

The press office also tried to cooperate with all radio stations that requested
interviews to provide them access to Haytaian.

Naytaian - U.5. Semale ‘B4 + 2590 Nottingham Way % Hamilton Township, New Jersey 08619 & 609-588-5000 Tel % 609-587-0948 Fax
Puid for by Haytaian - US Senate 94, R. Gravino, Treasurer
S =
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™e above-aaned individual is heredy desigasted a0 wy
cdunsel end is swthorised to receiva any notificstions and other

oomaunications frem the Commission and to act on my dehall bdefaze
¢he Conmigofon.

PESSUDENT'S Wisms _BONALD B. CRAVINO, TRMASTAIR

LOomA N 0067 o

609/883-62253

_808/153-1212




Sy Fax and Mail

Joan McEnery, BEsqg.

Attorney

office of General Counsel = 8
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

respectfully reguest that the deadline t client's response
be extended to December 16, 1994 for the rollwim reasons. Ve
were just retained to represent the client in this matter. We
will need to spend some time reviewing the potentially relevant
facts relating to the broadcasts in guestion. In addition, we
have other pressing litigation commitments which make it
impossible to devote full time to this matter at this point.
Thank you for your anticipated cooperation.

» 6043708868

Very truly yours,

4

Roger M. Witten

cc: Margaret Ackerley
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i ‘t. “t Witten

wilmer, Cutler & Pickering
m‘ ' 't.' .0'.
Washington, D.C. 200037

Dear Rr. Witten:

this is in response to your letter dated Movember 3, 1994,
vhich we received on November 10, 1994, requesting an extension of
twenty until December 16, 1994 to respond to the ) aint
filed against your client WABC-AM Radio Imc. After con
the circumstances presented in your letter, the Office of tln
General Counsel has granted the reguested extension. Accordingly,

!nr response is due by the close of business on December 16,
994.

If you have any questions, please contact Joan NcEnery at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

q“m,c '(.Tuaotu\_.

Mary Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket




November 10, 1994

Ms. Joan McEnery

Office of the General Counsel
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Ms. McEnery:

A copy of the memorandum from Murphy, Pintak & Gautier, media consultants to
Haytaian - U.S. Senate "9, is enclosed. This mesmorandum was referenced in the affidavit of
Larry Purpuro that was previously submitted 0 you. Please add this documest to the Haytaian

Committee’s respoase to the complaint in this matter.

Lpgit It

Robert Alan Dahl




As media consultants to Haytaian U.S. Senate '94, we evaluated, ordered and
purchased all television and radio advertising for the campaign. Our
professional services include analyzing ratings data for TV and radio
programming to determine which outlets reach our farget audience most
effectively. Upon approval of our recommendations by the campaign, we
then order and purchase air time.

With regord to our radio campaign, we purchased time in both the
Philadelphia and New York Markets, on eight of the highest-rated stations on
Ocdober 25 through election day. The Haytaian Senate campaign at no fime
requested a specific program on any a station.

Cliff Pintak
Treasurer
Murphy Pintak Gautier Agency, Inc.
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7601 Lewinsville Road Suite 320 Mclean. VA 22102 TEL: 703 556-9600 FAX: 703 5§56-4075




Enclosure

cc: Sam Antar
Margaret Ackerley
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2445 M. Street, N W, =

Washington, D.C. 20037 S
8
=

estevessm:  (202) 663-6000

The n.bun-u-d indivigual is hecedy datgmid as my
oounsel and is authoriged to recsive any notifications and other
ssmmunications from the Commission and to act on my behalf befera
the Commiaaion.

November 7, 1994 4;///( e
Bate fe oam Antar

Tignstore Sam Mntar

P AT

SEEFONDENT'S MAME: UABC-AM Radio _Inc
Py . ] c/o Capita nc.
77 West 66 Street

New !9;5 Nx 10023
EANECVIDNY Attn Sam Antar. V P Jaw & Regulation

(212) 456-6222

? 61N 4
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Roger Witten and Margsret Ackerly

2445 M Street, N.VW,

Washington, DC 20037

Wilmer, Cutler & Pickering ’iﬁ.
4
:

TELEPHONE : 202-663-6000

The above-named individual is hereby designated as amy
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

o P f m__@ﬂaL

Bob Granmt

w
~
N
-
N
~

c/o WABC-AM Radio, Inc.

2 Penn Plaza, 17th Floor

New York, NY 10121

> 6 0 4

212-613-3800

TOTAL P.OS
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submit thie w to the mwmm
Orloski filed against WABC and Grant, alleging that WASC's
broadcast of the Bob Grant Show in the weeks prior to the 1994

United States Senate election constituted an unlawful

contribution or expenditure under the Federal Election Campaign
Act ("FECA") because, it is alleged, Bob Grant repeatedly
endorsed Chuck Haytaian's ("Haytaian®) candidacy for the United
States Senate. For the reasons set forth below, the Federal
Election Commission (“"FEC") should find no “reason to believe"

and should summarily dismiss the complaint.
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"MABC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Capital Cities/ABC, The
" Attachment A. WABC employs Grant to engage, inform, and

>ﬁ¢lﬂiﬂ1wdmm To this end, mm
‘mmqﬂumumxmmmm

call-in listeners and interview guests to do likewise. WABC
neither hired nor employs, nor compensates, Grant for the purpose
of influencing Haytaian's election to the United States Senate.
Id. Moreover, as with all ‘WABC talk radio commentators, m;
terms and conditions of employment with WABC are in no way
affected by the particular views he expresses or editorfal
positions he takes in support of or against any aﬁm. i 7y
WABC's broadcast of the Bob Grant Show does not -
constitute an "expenditure" or “contribution® under the terms of
the FECA and the regulations promulgated thereunder. 2 U.S5.C. §
431; 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.7 and 100.8. The "media exemption” in the
FECA clothes WABC's broadcast with immunity as a "news story,
commentary, or editorial distributed through the facilities of
any broadcasting station . . . ." 2 U.S.C. § 431(9)(B)(i); 11
C.F.R. §§ 100.7(b) (2) and 100.8(b) (2). Contrary to the
unsupported implication in the complaint, the media exemption
bestows on media entities such as WABC the unfettered right to

cover and comment on political campaigns. As numerous FEC




in the FECA and ouqnnlon ﬂgulniou restricts the oum

the commentary insulated by the media exemption, the Mo&
permissible topiocs, the format of discussion, or the length of ;
timeé devoted to such comméntary. Thus, Grant's political
commentary fits squarely Within the media exemption, and the
complaint is without merit.

DISCUSSION
By its express terms, the FECA excludes from the
definition of "expenditure" all costs incurred in covering or

carrying "any news story, commentary, orditorinldim
through the facilities of any broadcasting station, newspaper,

magazine, or other periodical publication, unless such M}m

are owned or controlled by any political party, political
committee, or candidate[.]"™ 2 U.S.C. § 431(9)(B) (i) (emphasis
added) ; see also 11 C.F.R. § 100.8(b)(2). A parallel provision
in 11 C.F.R. § 100.7(b) (2) provides an identical exemption from
the definition of “contribution": "Any cost incurred in covering
or carrying a news story, commentary, or editorial by any
broadcasting station, newspaper, magazine, or other periodical
publication is not a contribution . . . ." (emphasis added).
Consistent with this plain language, the legislative
history of the media exemption reflects Congress' desire to

afford broad protection to the very activity at issue in the




1i!l' ‘and of association. (The media exemption)
wnfettered right of the newspapers, TV networks, and T me
to cover and comment on political campaigns.® H.R. W
1239, 93d Cong., 2d Sess.’ 4 (1974) (emphasis added).
Guided by the statute, regulations, and I-uiua-eih-
history, FEC Advisory Opinions and jurisprudence uniformly
underscore the expansive protection that the media exemption
affords news stories, political commentary, and editoriails
distributed through the facilities of a media entity. m '
suthority teaches that the media exemption turns o q&ﬁ
criteria: (1) the medium -- i.e. whether the oannu!&ﬂ.!lsu
emanates from a broadcast station, newspaper, magagine, or
periodical publication in the ordinary course of its business;
and (2) the nature of the communication ~-- i.e. whether it is a
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news story, commentary, or editorial.V
Both criteria are indisputably met here. Indeed,
Orloski's complaint does not dispute that WABC satisfies both

criteria.

v Of course, the FECA and regulations impose a threshold
bar against media entities “owned or controlled by any political
party, political committee, or candidate[.]" 2 U.S.C. §
431(9)(B)(i); 11 C.F.R. § 100.7(b)(2) and 100.8(b) (2). However,
the attached affidavit affirms -- and Orloski does not dispute --
that WABC-AM Radio is not owned by any political party, political
committee, or candidate. See Attachment A.
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“‘of day during Which ‘it appedrs, and its content -- that clash

 With ‘thé Unequivocal Tahgusge of the PECA, the regulations, shd
existing authority. Orloski's gloss on the media exemption --

‘ pamely, that it should apply omly to "intermittent editorials® --
ignores that the statutory and regulatory language not only does
‘fiot qualify the term “editorial,® but also expressly includes
(and does not gualify) the terms news story and commentary. 2

U.5.C. § 431(9)(B)(i); 11 C.F.R. §§ 100.7(b)(2) and 100.8(b)(2).
Not surprisingly, Orloski's complaint ditis no FEC authority or
case law, and we have found none, that stpports his argument.

That is because courts and the Commission scrutinize the nature
of the communication solely to discern vhether the press entity
was conducting a legitimate press function in the ordinary course
of business when it disseminated the challenged news story,
commentary, or editorial. §See, e.g,, Federal Election Comm'n v.
Massachusetts Citizens for Life, Inc., 479 U.S. 238, 250-51
(1986) ("MCFL"); Reader's Digest Ass'n, Inc, v. Federal Election
comm'n, 509 F. Supp. 1210, 1214-15 (S.D.N.Y. 1981); AOQ 1982-44;
AO 1980-109.
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' Orloski's complaint.
media exemption extends to a television station's donation

hours of free air time td the muutﬂ-mmﬂm
Committees to discuss publie policy issues, encourage viewer
support, and solicit contr¥iliutions. The Commission anchiored its
conclusion on the absence of any content-based or temporal
restrictions to the media exemption. "The statute and
regulations do not define the issues permitted to be discussed or
the format in which they lr‘ to be presented under the
‘commentary' exemption nor do they set a time limit as umm,
length of the commentary.” A0 1982-44.7 Citing with approvel
H.R. Rep. 93-1239, the FEC underscored the consistency M
the absence of such limitations on the media exemption and |

Congress' intent to protect the "unfettered right" of the media
to critique political candidates and party platforms. Jd.; gsee
also AO 1980-109 (concluding that the media exemption permits a
financial newspaper to endorse, and urge readers to contribute
to, a candidate for the U.S. House of Representatives because the
media exemption "insure(s] the right of the media to cover and

comment on election campaigns"); MUR 3366 (finding "no reason to

¥ The FEC in AQ 1982-44 further explained that the media
exemption insulates not just broadcasters themselves, but also
"third persons" who offer their political commentary through the
facilities of any broadcasting station, newspaper, magazine, or
other periodical publication.
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¢ politioal commentstor because, inter alia, the news wissptise
insulated the daily broadcasts);¥ A0 1987-8 (opining that ‘the
media exemption extends to corporate sponsorship of candidate
interviews published in a national magazine and aired on
television).

Nor does the case law support Orloski's position. In
MCFL, the Supreme Court held that a special edition newsletter
published by Massachusetts Citizemns for Life, Inc. ["MCFL"] did
not fit within the media exemption of 2 U.8.C. § 431(9)(B) (i) due
to the marked production dufmmmmm
and MCFL's regular newsletter. MCFL, 479 U.S. at 250-51.¥ The
MCFL Court's media exemption analysis focused, not on whether the
publication constituted an "intermittent editorial,® but rather
on whether it was produced by a media entity in the normal course
of its business.

The analysis MCFL employed was presaged by Reader's
Digest, 509 F. Supp. at 1214-15, and Federal Election Comm'n v.

¥ Although two "Statements of Reasons" were issued in MUR
3366, both concluded that the news exemption applied to the
challenged conduct. See MUR 3366 (Statement of Reasons, Chairman
Joan D. Aikens and Commissioner Lee Ann Elliot) (Statement of
Reasons, Vice Chairman Scott E. Thomas and Commissioner John
Warren McGarry).

- The Court did not decide whether the media exemption
applies to MCFL's regular newsletter. MCFL, 479 U.S. at 250.




as a press entity in meking the distribution complained of."
Beader's Digest, 509 P. Stpp. at 121S. There, & magasihe
publisher sought to enjoin the Commission from investigating
whether the publisher's dissemination of a video tape to other
media outlets violated the FECA ban on corporate expenditures.
The court concluded that the medis exemption would apply if the
magazine publisher had acted "in its magazine publisher capacity
by distributing a news story throwgh its facilities, Bulhile ;
the publisher "was acting in a manner unrelated to its Publ!
function.” JId.

The court in Phillips Publishing embraced Reader‘'s
Digest and likewise held that the media exemption applied to a

newsletter publisher's solicitation letter to existing and
potential subscribers that strongly emphasized the newsletter's
opposition to United States Senator Edward M. Kennedy. Phillips
Publishing, 517 F. Supp. at 1312-13. In seeking to enforce two
Commission orders requiring the publisher to answer written
interrogatories, the Commission maintained that the challenged
mailing stood apart from the publisher's typical publications and
thus fell outside the media exemption. The district court

concluded that the media exemption insulated the promotional
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‘which are normal, legitimate press functioms{.)}® JId. at 3&3

'bhbuciu (the nm:m; and obtain new subscribers, W
In dicta, the mw that '[c}wy further

in existence for over mynnmmmmm
for the sole purpose of supporting or opposing a candidate, or-n:,
the FEC had some evidence linking [the newsletter] with a
political organization or candidate.® JId4., at 1314.

Similariy, the Commission has opined that the media
exemption applies to a media entity "engaged in the normal press-
business of covering and commenting on political m*,ﬁ}h
1989-28, but not to non-media corporate entities. For instance,
whereas AO 1982-44 and AQ 1980-109 held that the media exemption
applied to the typical activities of a television station and
financial newspaper, AQ 1989-28 denied the media exemption to the
Maine Right to Life Committee's ("MRLC"™) financing of a
newsletter because MRLC is "not the type of entity contemplated
by Congress when it adopted the . . . press exemption." JId. See
also AO 1980-90 (media exemption does not extend to the Atlantic
Richfield Company's independent distribution of taped interviews
of U.S. Presidential candidates because the exemption "was
intended to apply to election related communications by a
broadcaster, newspaper or other form of recognized public

media”). 1In each instance, the Commission did not base its




mm thereto. nmnmuw wm
“‘the Commission dlIl.‘~tln'iﬁ_ll*liﬁilﬁllniiiwilt’Iill‘iiiir,
commentary, or editorial; groduced by a medis entity, that -

What this suthority teaches is that the media exemption
applies to "any" news story, commentary, or editorial that a
media entity produces in ite ordinary course of business. 2
U.8.C. § 431(9) (B)(i) (-ﬁuh added); 11 C.F.R. $§ 100.7(b)(2)
and 100.8(b)(2). The Bob Grant Show clearly satisfies his
in A 1980-90, WABC is a media corpovation and aired the Bob
Grant Show as an integral component of its business objective to
inform, engage, and entertain listeners. §Sse Attachment A. 1In
short, WABC-AM Radio's broadcast of the Bob Grant Show
constituted a "legitimate press function{]." Phillips
Publishing, 517 F. Supp. at 1313; AQO 1980-109. Moreover, whereas
the unusual production form and distribution of the "“special
edition" in MCFL glaringly stood apart from MCFL's typical
newsletter, the production characteristics of Grant's challenged
political commentary unmistakably "associated it . . . with the
normal [Bob Grant Show production].™ MCFL, 479 U.S. at 250.

In sum, the media exemption protects the "unique role

that the press plays in ‘informing and educating the public,
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- offering oriticism, and providing a forum for discussion and
debate.'" Austin v, Michigan Chamber of Commarce, 494 U.S. 683,
'667-68 (1990) (upholding the constitutionality of an identical

nedia exception in § 51 of the Michigan Campaign Finance Act)
(quoting First Nat'l Bank of Boston v, Bellotti, 435 U.S. 765,
781 (1978)).¥ Grant's political commentary advances these
objectives and fits squarely within the media exemption. To hold
otherwise, and to accept Orloski's gloss, would ignore the
unequivocal language of, and Congressional intent underlying, the
media exemption and would raise grave First Amendment issues.

¥ Cf. Columbia Broadcasting Sys., Inc. v. Democratic
Nat'l Comm., 412 U.S. 94, 117 (1973) (plurality) ("The power of a
privately owned newspaper to advance its own political, social,
and economic views is bounded by only two factors: first, the
acceptance of a sufficient number of readers -- and hence
advertisers -- to assure financial success; and second, the
journalistic integrity of its editors and publishers).
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CITY OF NEW YORK )
)
COUNTY OF NEW YORK )

DONALD P. BOULOUKOS, being duly sworn, deposes and

1. I am President and General Manager of radio
station WABC-AM ("WABC") in New York, New York, which is owned
and operated by WABC-AM Radio, Inc. I am also President of
Capital Cities/ABC Radio Stations - Group I, a group of radio
stations which includes WABC.

2. WABC-AM Radio, Inc., the licensee of WABC, is a
wholly-owned subsidiary of ABC Holding Company, Inc., which is
wholly-owned by Capital Cities/ABC, Inc. Neither WABC-AM Radio,
Inc., ABC Holding Company, Inc., nor Capital Cities/ABC, Inc. is
owned or controlled by any political party, political committee

or political candidate.

WABC's format is "TALKRADIO," in which WABC's on-
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" @iy hosts offer their opinions on matters of public concern and

speak with listeners who call in to the station. The hosts®
commentaries and their dialogue with listeners form the heart of
the "TALKRADIO"™ format.

4. WABC employs Bob Grant as the host of a radio
call-in program on weekday afternoons between the hours of 3:00
PM and 7:00 PM. Mr. Grant has hosted radio programs in New York
continuously since 1970. He has been employed in that role at
WABC since 1984. During his twenty-four years in the New York
market, Mr. Grant has consistently engaged in provocative
discussions with his listeners on a wide range of topics, with an
emphasis on politics and current events. Mr. Grant's program

also attracts newsmakers and public officials as guests.

5. As part of his programs, Mr. Grant has regularly
offered his views on local and national elections, and discussed
those views with callers and studio guests who both agree and
disagree with his comments. As the article attached as Exhibit A
indicates, Mr. Grant's commentary can provoke a spirited exchange
of views. 1Indeed, this dialogue is the focus of all of WABC's
programming. The station seeks to attract listeners who are
interested in politics and current events, and who are engaged by

the opinions expressed on WABC.

6. As a broadcast licensee, WABC is obligated,

pursuant to FCC rules and policies, to meet the needs and

W




interests of the listeners in its New York area comsunity of §
license through its programming. The management of WABC has : Tﬁ%55“¢313_
deternined that the Bob Grant program, and other similar

programs, in which the host is given wide-ranging discretion to

express his personal views in order to foster debate on public

issues, including political campaigns, is one appropriate means

for meeting its public interest obligations. WABC permits Bob

Grant and other talk show hosts to editorialize on behalf of

candidates on their programs. WABC does not require that Grant

(or any other host) obtain management approval for the political
views he expresses, nor do those views necessarily represent

those of WABC or its corporate parents.

1= Mr. Grant has never solicited funds for any

o
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candidate while on the air at WABC.

S R T L,

Donald P. Bouloukos

76 0 4

Sworn and subscribed to before me
this 43 day of December, 1994.
STEPHANIE McNAMARA
Notary Public, State of New York
No. 414964549
Quaiified in °ﬁf~19‘T7
Notary Public

4-a-97

My commission expires:

%gw




NJNVNR?C@,\-




THB NEW YORK TIMES MIETRO FRIDAY, NOVEMHER 18, 1994

REG

itman Rebukes Bob Grant on the Air

void ‘Troubling’ Racial Comments, New Jersey Governor Asks

By IVER PETERION
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Port-au-Prince and risk
lives." "
Mr. Gramt explained that a caller
what |f

Momt u Almesda The New Yak Times

The radio tallk show host Bob Grant shook hands yesterday with Christine Todd Whitinan, the New Jersey
* Governor, who chided him about racial comments made by him or attnbuted to b on hus program

drowa?"’

*{ said, 'If they drown, word would
#0 back to Peri-au-Prince and they
would siop." *

Mrs liman made no ¢ffort to
rebit or rebuke him, and after a
moment’s silence, the host wenl (o &

caller

“People Tell very personally be
trayed, | know. It was a very inter-
esting phenomenon uil those et
ters,” Mrs Whitmun went on "My
feeling i response to them s, ‘I'm
nol betiaying you, I'm trying to be a

leader and Wdhillng uiy vesponcalal
Hy "

She noted o ber adine toon
plans a new program oot month
called ‘New lepsey Many b
One Famly " swhinc b will peturn toow
theoe of 1oley e

L
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION CONMISSION [ o Eiﬂftﬁ

In the NHatter of

)
) Enforcement Priority

" SENSITNE

GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORY

INTRODUCTION
This report is the General Counsel’s Report to recommend

I.

that the Commission no longer pursue the identified lower
priority and stale cases under the Enforcement Priority Systea.
II. CASES RECOMMENDED PFOR CLOSING

A. Cases Not Warranting Purther Pursuit Relative to Other
Cases Pending Before the Commission

A critical component of the Priority System is identifying
those panding cases that do not warrant the further expenditure
of resources. Each incoming matter is evaluated using
Commission-approved criteria and cases that, based on their
rating, do not warrant pursuit relative to other pending cases
are placed in this category. By closing such cases, the
Commission is able to use its limited resources to focus on more

important cases.

Y60 432724209 4

Having evaluated incoming matters, this Office has

identified 10 cases which do not warrant further pursuit

relative to the other pending cases.1 A short description of

each case and the factors leading to assignment of a relatively

Y I These matters are: MUR 4165 (Attachment 2); MUR 4187
(Attachment 3); MUR 4188 (Attachment 4); MUR 4199 (Attachment 5);
MUR 4211 (Attachment 6); MUR 4212 (Attachment 7); MUR 4216
(Attachment 8); MUR 4224 (Attachment 9); MUR 4243 (Attachment 10);
MUR 4245 (Attachment 11). -




: 5 .
im priority and consequent cecommendation not to pursus each
“‘case is attached to this report. See Attachments 2~11. As the
Commission regquested, this Office has attached the responses to

. «‘1

the cosplaints for the externally-generated matters snd the
referrals for matters referred by the Reports Analysis Divigion
in instances where this information was not previously
circulated. See Attachments 2-11.

8. Stale Cases

Investigations are severely impeded and require relatively
more resources when the activity and evidence are old.
Consequently, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the
Commission focus its efforts on cases involving more recent
activity. Such efforts will also generate more impact on the
current electoral process and are a more efficient allocation of
our limited resources. To this end, this Office has identified
33 cases that

do not

warrant further investment of significant Commission tesourcos.z

2. These matters are: PM 308 (Attachment 12); RAD 94L-29
{Attachment 13); RAD 94L-34 (Attachment 14); RAD 94NF-10
(Attachment 15); RAD 94NF-13 (Attachment 16); MUR 4027
(Attachment 17); MUR 4028 (Attachment 18); MUR 4033
(Attachment 19); MUR 4042 (Attachment 2 MUR 4045
(Attachment 21 NMUR 4047 (Attachment 2 MUR 4049
(Attachaent MUR 4057 (Attachment MUR 4059
(Attachment MUR 4062 (Attachment MUR 4065
(Attachment MUR 4066 (Attachment MUR 4067
{Attachment MUR 4069 (Attachment MUR 4070
(Attachment MUR 4077 (Attachment MUR 4079
(Attachment MUR 4086 (Attachment MUR 4089
(Attachment MUR 4095 (Attachment MUR 4099
(Attachment MUR 4102 (Attachment MUR 4104
(Attachment MUR 4111 (Attachment ; MUR 4113
(Attachment MUR 4117 (Attachment ; MUR 4127
(Attachment and MUR 4132 (Attachment 44).
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' uruuvu for wa. eihb. As the w.- m-m. m %
responses to the complaints for the extermally-gemerated mg
and the referrals for the internally-genecated matters ace
attached to the report in instances vhere this information was
not previously circulated. See Attachments 12-44.

This Office recommends that the Commission exercise its

prosecutorial discretion and no longer pursue the cases listed
below in Section III.A and III.B effective February 13, 1996.

By closing the cases effective February 13, 1996, CED and the
Legal Review Team will respectively have the additional time

necessary for preparing the closing letters and the case files
for the public record.

IIXI. RECOMMENDATIONS

A. Decline to open a MUR and close the file effective
February 13, 1996 in the following matters:

PM 308

RAD 94L-29

RAD 94L-34

RAD 94NF-10
RAD 94NF-13




8. Take no action, close the
19::. and approve th.”&ipig:;‘Utu.
matters:

-
-

MUR 4027
MUR ¢0C28
MUR 4033
MUR 4042
NUR 4045
MUR 4047
MUR 4049
MUR 4057
4059
4062
4065
4066
4067
4069
4070
4077
4079
4086
4089
4095
4099
4102
4104
4111
4113
4117
4127
4132
4165
4187
4188
4199
4211
4212
4216
4224
4243
4245
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In the Matter of

Agenda Document $#X96-13
Enforcemant Priority

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
Federal Election Commission, do hereby certify that the

Commission decided by votes of 4-0 to take the following

action in the above-captioned matter:

A. Decline to open a NUR and close the file
effective March S, 1996, in the following
matters:

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)

Take no action, close the file effective
March S, 1996, and approve appropriate
letter in the following matters:

4027
4028
4033
4042
4045
4047
4049
4057
4059

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)

SEEEEEREE

(continued)




"m Election Commission
- Certification: Enforcement
"March €, 1996
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Pederal Election Conmise
ﬂru!tut;: mu-: Priority
" March S, 1996

Commissioners Aikens, Blliott, McDonald, and Thomas
voted affirmatively on the above-noted decisions.
Commissioner McGarry was not present.

Attest:




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 7, 1996

CERTIFIED NAIL
RETURN RECEIPT

REQUESTED

Richard J. Orloski, Esquire
Orloski & Hinga

111 North Cedar Crest Boulevard
Allentown, PA 18104

Dear Mr. Orloski:

On October 24, 1994, the PFederal Election Commissgion
received the complaint you filed allo?tn certain violations of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act").

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission exercised its prosecutorial discretion to take no
action in the matter. This case was evaluated objectively
relative to other matters on the Commission’s docket. 1In light
of the information on the record, the relative significance of
the case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the
Commission determined to close its file in this matter on
March 5, 1996. This matter will become part of the public
record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Celebrating the Commission s 20th Anniversan

YESTERDAY TODAY AND TOMORROW
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Rarch 7, 1996

Robert Alan Dahl, Esquire
1156 15th 8treet

Suite 550

washington, DC 20003

RE: NMUR 4099
Baytaian - U.S.
Senate ‘94 and Ronald
Gravino, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Dahl:

On October 26, 1994, the Federal Election Commission
notified r clients of a complaint alleging certain violations
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A
copy of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission exercised its prosecutorial discretion to take no
action against Haytsaian - U.5. Senate ’'94 and Ronald Gravino, as
treasurer. This case was esvaluated objectively relative to
other matters on the Commission’s docket. 1In light of the
information on the record, the relative significance of the
case, and the amount of time that has elapsed, the Commission
determined to close its file in this matter on March 5, 1996.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the Yublic record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact the Central
Enforcement Docket at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

M%JM S84)

Mary L7 Taksar, Attorﬁey
Central Enforcement Docket

Celebrating the Commission s 20th Anniversan

YESTERDAY, TODAY AND TOMORROMW
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Narch 7, 1996

Roger Witten, Esquire
Margaret Ackerley, Baquire
Wilmer, Cutler & Pickering
2445 N Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20037

RE: HMUR 4099
WABC-AM Radio, Inc., Bob Grant

Dear Nr. Witten and Ms. Ackerley:

On October 26, 1994, the Federal Election Commission
notified your clients, WABC-AM Radio, Inc., and Bob Grant, of a
co-plaint alleging certain violations of the Federal Election
(o Act o 71, as amended. A copy of the complaint was
enc osod with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission exercised its prosecutorial discretion to take no
action against WABC-AR Radio, Inc., and Bob Grant. This case
was evaluated objectively relative to other matters on the
Commission’s docket. 1In light of the information on the record,
the relative significance of the case, and the amount of time
that has elapsed, the Commission determined to close its file in
this matter on March 5, 1996.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. 1If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact the Central
Enforcement Docket at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,
A Jadeer gp)

Mary L% Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Celebrating the ( ommussion s 2ilth Anmiversan

YESTERDAY TODAY AND TOMORROW
DEDICATED TO) KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED
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